
From: Sarah Ryan-Knox
To: PUC.FilingCenter
Subject: UE 336 CUB Signatory Page
Date: Thursday, May 3, 2018 3:30:31 PM
Attachments: UE 336 Protective Order 18-147-CUB signed.pdf

Please see attached.

Gracias. 

-- 

Sarah Ryan-Knox
Paralegal/Office Manager

T |503.227.1984 x 20

oregoncub.org
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CONSENT TO BE BOUND 
DOCKET NO. UE 336 

I. Consent to be Bound: 

ORDERNo.18 1 4 7 

This general protective order governs the use of Protected Information in these 
proceedings. 

_____________ (Party) agrees to be bound by the terms of the 
general protective order and certifies that it has an interest in these proceedings that is not 
adequately represented by other parties to the proceedings. 

Signature: 

Printed Nrune: 

Date: 

II. Persons Qualified under Paragraph 12: 

_____________ (Party) identifies the following person(s) qualified 
under paragraph 12. 

PRINTED NAME DATE 
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Oregon Citizens' Utility Board (" CUB")

Michael Goetz
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CUB

Michael Goetz
Ben Swerdlow

Will Gehrke

Bob Jenks

Sarah Ryan-Knox
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